
KING COUNTY LANDMARKS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES* 

 

 
*May include minutes for cities who have interlocal historic preservation agreements with King County. 

January 23, 2025 
Zoom (Call-in) Conference & 

King Street Center 
8th Floor, Rm 8-F 

201 S Jackson Street 
Seattle, WA 

(Approved 03/27/2025) 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Dean Kralios, Chair, Kim Hartman, Huy Pham, Amy Blue, Francesca 
Renouard, Cecelia Gunn, Richard Anderson 
 
COMMISSIONERS EXCUSED: Jeff Murdock, Laura Murphy 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Sarah Steen 
 
GUESTS: Kay Longhi Kim Dietz, Tom Hitzroth, Caroline Hedlund, Priyanshi Shukla 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chair Kralios called the (hybrid) meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. Introductions of 
commissioners and staff were made, and the Chair outlined the structure of the hearing.  
 

 
Convene REDMOND LANDMARKS COMMISSION 

 
SPECIAL COMMISSIONER: Brian Rich    
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: Kim Dietz 
 
GUESTS: Kay Longhi Kim Dietz, Tom Hitzroth, Caroline Hedlund, Priyanshi Shukla 
 
PUBLIC HEARING:  Hotel Redmond Landmark Nomination Revision 
 
Steen presented the nomination revision project the KCHPP has undertaken over the last few years, stating 
that the Hotel Redmond has been revised to include Emma McRedmond as a significant person in the 
history of the building and to the City of Redmond. Steen highlighted details about Emma’s life and 
importance during the early years of the 20th century, as well as recommendations to include the Hotel 
Redmond under A3, for its Tudor Revival style and period of design. Steen also noted that no changes were 
proposed to the regulatory controls of the designated structure, and that the owners had expressed their 
support for the revision effort. 
 
Chair Kralios opened the floor to public comment and asked if commissioners had questions of staff. 
Commissioners discussed the expressed elements of the Tudor Revival style. Tom Hitzroth, Redmond 
historian, former landmarks commissioner, and researcher on the revision project, commented on the 
extensive research done on the nomination, and noted that the hotel was the oldest extant building in the 
area. Commissioner Anderson made a correction regarding the “Seattle, Eastern and Lake Shore Railway” 
reference. Hearing no additional comments or questions, Kralios closed the public comment period and 
asked the commissioners to discuss the nomination revision.  



King County Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 
January 23, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Rich/Hartman moved to approve the revised nomination to include Emma McRedmond under criterion A2 
as a person significant to the history of the hotel and to Redmond and approve designating the hotel under 
A1 and A3. The motion passed, 7-0.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (general): None  
 
ADJOURN:  The RLC adjourned at 4:54 p.m.  
 

 
Convene KING COUNTY LANDMARKS COMMISSION 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chair Kralios asked for any changes/corrections to the January 25th, February 
22nd, or March 28th Landmarks Commission meeting minutes. Hearing none, Lake called for a motion for each.  
 
Blue/Hartman moved to approve the November 21, 2024 meeting minutes of the King County Landmarks 
Commission. The motion passed 5-0, with Commissioners Renouard, Gunn, and Anderson abstaining.  
 
Blue/Hartman moved to approve the December 19, 2024 meeting minutes of the King County Landmarks 
Commission. The motion passed 7-0. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS #25.01: Mukai Farm & Garden, 18017 107th Ave SW, 
Vashon – proposal to install interpretive signage on site.  
 
Steen presented a staff report describing the outdoor interpretive signage installation project, including the 
proposed locations of the in-ground signs, the material and dimension of the sign posts and panels. Steen 
noted the DRC discussion focused adjusting the locations of a few of the panels to maintain clear views of 
the historic garden and house. Applicant Kay Longhi spoke on behalf of the Friends of Mukai, explaining 
that the Mukai site is always available to Vashon residents regardless of whether the house is open. Longhi 
noted that because it is the only publicly available park on the island, they get many trail walkers who would 
benefit by having interpretive exhibits on site explaining the history of the Mukai farm. 
 
Chair Kralios opened the floor for public comment and asked if the commissioners had any questions of the 
applicant or staff. Commissioner Renouard commented that she approved of the project, and she appreciated 
the applicant’s willingness to adjust the panel locations. Kralios and Blue commented that the project met 
Secretary of Interior Standard 9 and other criteria. Hearing no other questions or comment, Kralios closed 
the public comment period and asked the commissioners to discuss the project. Hearing no further 
discussion, Kralios asked for a motion. 
 
Blue/Anderson moved to approve CoA #25.01 as presented and recommended by the DRC. The motion 
passed, 6-0.    
 
OTHER BUSINESS: Election of Dean Kralios as Chair, Jeff Murdock as Vice-Chair, and DRC/PPC 
committee assignments for 2025.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (general): None 

 
ADJOURN:  The KCLC adjourned at 5:13 p.m.  


	January 23, 2025

